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Newdelhi - -

From: dg@icfa.org.in

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 10:07 AM

To: Newdelhi

Cc: ankitkumar@icfa.org.in; tushar.sharma@®icfa.org.in

Subject: India International Agro Trade Fair - AgroWorld 2025 | Lucknow, India
Attachments: AgroWorld 2025.pdf
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INDIAN CHAMBER OF FOOD AND AGRICULTURE

Dr. Tarun Shridhar
Former Union Secretary
Director General- ICFA

Dated: August 27, 2025
Refl: [ATF/15/2025

H.E. Mr, Yousef Mustafa Ali Abdel Ghani
Hon'ble Ambassador

Embassy of Jordan

N 14, Panchsheel Park

New Delhi -110017

Sub: India International Agro Trade Fair - AgroWorld 2025 | Lucknow, India

Your Excellency,
Greetings from Indian Chamber of Food and Agriculture, New Delhi.

india has large and diversified agriculture production and virtually every crop and animal grown anywhere in the
world is grown here. Indian agriculture has come a long way since independence and especially post Green
Revolution era, and is currently undergoing transformational changes, powered by policy initiazives. There is a new
breed of entrepreneurs, setting up varied agro-enterprises and innovative farmers writing new success stories.

However the potential of agricultural growth, value creation, trade and entrepreneurships is yet to be fully exploited.
Indian agriculture, including horticulture, livestock, fisheries and allied sectors, has to accelerate the productivity,
more value added activities, greater participation in global trade and creating more jobs and entrepreneurships,



through complete supply chain and valu( chain re-engineering. This requires mare global business and technical
collaborations on one hand and showcasilig the strengths of Indian agri food sector to the world on the other hand.

Towards these objectives, we are orjanizing India International Agro Trade Fair - AgroWorld 2025
[agroworldindia.com], Dec 16-18 at Lui:know, India.

AgroWorld 2025 will see who's who of Indian and global agriculture, industry, government, investors, trade,
exportersand Institutions coming togethe|’ on a common platform to share their vision ofagriculture and collaborate
for growth and investments in agriculture food, dairy, poultry, horticulture and agribusinesses as well as showcase
the pradm:ts, technologtes and uffermgs. The ' brochure of Agr [agrowerldindia.comjo

a.com] is enclosed for our kind perusal.

Considering the scale of the event and thq possibilities of business and investment it promises, we may also like to
request you for inviting trade or officijil delegation from Jordan and to also share the Information with the
concerned stakeholders in your country fdr their participation. ICFA would also like to offer AgroWorld platform for
hosting any country specific event or Iau ich of any program. Kindly also block your dairy for joining the event. Mr.
Ankit Kumar (8743043806, ankit.k ar@ icfa.org.in) will be further coordinating with your office.

We shall be grateful for yourkind considegation and a line of confirmation. Our team will be happy to visit your office
to discuss further.

Thanking you and with warm regards
A o~
Dr. Tarun Shridhar

+91-11-41501465
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16- 18 DECEMBER 2025
y Venue : ICAR-IISR, Lucknow 4
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Powerhouse of the World

Clobal agriculture has witnessed a complete metamorphosis in recent decades with the intrusion of
digital technologies and increasing open trade. Agriculture remains the second-largest source of
employment worldwide after the services sector. The global value-added generated by agriculture,
forestry, and fishing grew by 68 percent in real terms between 2000 and 2020, reaching USD 4.7
trillion in 2020. In the backdrop of the world population expected to reach 10 billion by 2050, food
supplies need toincrease by 60 percent,

This call forincreased dependence on technology-dependent agriculture as the chances of increasing
land area appears to be negligible. The world will see advanced farming systems with a renewed need
for Agri services, improved planting material, state-of-the-art machinery, agro-processing equipment,
good crop care and soll health products, better infrastructure, value chain models, Agri, and food
businesses. As India's institutions are providing global expertise and cooperation, it has become the
gateway to almost two dozen Asian countries and the whole African continent.

The Gateway to Global Agriculture

ndystry

In a bid to introduce contemporary agriculture-Agri and allied sectors-with best practices, technologies,
processing, and marketing that can inevitably help countless farmers and platform owners, ICFA with the
support of the Covernment and several industry associations and international bodies, is launching 4th
AgroWorld 2025, an International Exhibition & Conference on Agriculture from 16-18 Deci:mber, 2025 at
Lucknow. India.

Agro-food industry experts, agri-specialists, and government officials from all across the wiorld, will share
their prized insights on available technologies, trade and business models, and modern innovations.
Indian industry and businesses, institutions, Central Ministries, and State Governments will have
opportunities to showcase their products and technologies, programs and services, potential and
achievements before the national and global stakeholders to explore investments, technical
cooperation, trade, and business, marketing and partnerships opportunities.

Along with its partners, ICFA is passionately promoting Agrowerld 2025 across India and the world
incorporating major sectors and key stakeholders in the food, agriculture, horticulture, animal

husbandry, aqua, agtech and allied sectors. ICFA invites you to avail this wonderful opportunity to
sl;gw@g the products, tec:hm!ogles. programs, and services to a colossal !;arget audience ina slngla,




Nestled in the heart of Uttar Pradesh, Lucknoy,; the capital oi

the largest province with a population of 240 miillion, is a

vibrant and dynamic city with rich heritagd. Whether you

explore its architectural marvels, relish jts traditional
delicacies, or immerse yourself in its culfural|heritage,
Lucknow promises an unforgetiable journey|that will leave

you captivated byitstimelesscharm
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Highlights of Agroworld 2025 :

O Sprawling exhibitionvenue at Lucknow B2B Meetings and business facilitation

World-classinfrastructure Business Dialogue Sessions

10 sectors with specialized Pavilions Progressive farmers' workshojpss

National and global participation AgriBusiness Summit 2025

W Q9 Q Q
-0 000

Supported by majorindustry bodies India Agribusiness Excellence Awards 2025



Reap The Rewards 0f Exhibiting

Global Visibility | Great Branding | Marketing
Business Opportunities | Collaborations | Partnerships

International Participation : With the increase in demand,
more and more international players are attracted to the
Indian market which offers enormous opportunities.

Delegates : Find an engaging audience and key persons of
Indian and global food and agriculture sectors to explore
possibilities of business, investments, and collaborations.

Meet the Right Buyers : The Fair boasts to understand
exhibitors' needs and deliver the right buyer, collaborator,
and investor to serve the purpose of participation.

Expand Your Business: AgroWorld 2025 is a place where
you can learn moare about the current national and global

business climate. Discovering innovative products and
services for your business to stay competitive in today's
dynamic business world.

Extensive Media Coverage: With a large number of printand
digital media partners and social media initiatives, it offers
greatexposure and widespread publicity.




.AgroWorld 2025 - Exhibitor Profile ; ——————eeees i

AGRI | ANIMAL HUSHANDRY &
INPUTS | B DE AQUATIC PRPDUCTS

Agrochemicals, fertilizer, - Teghinologies g AC| EBreeds, feads, mept products, .
seeds, PGRs, bio-products, bio : (=g rocess| eat , pouitry products, dhiry groducts, |
stimulants, credit, insurance "IN - - & col Ranal fishery products, sepfood, animal
' feed and health pfoducdts, etc.

ACGRO
PQODUCTS

Grains, cash crops, fruits
&vegetables, seeds, edible, o,
rice, pulses, spices, dried fruits

& nuts, flowers, etc.

AgroWorld 2025 - ViSitor Profile : s—————

AgroWorld 2025 invites target visitors through all kinds of channels according to the exhibitors &
conditions. The officials, industry, institutions, producers, traders, importers, investors, dealers, farmers,
and other professional organizations are expected to participate in good strengths.
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@8 Recognizing the Performance et <)

Agribusiness Summit 2025

Agriculture need to be connecting with the markets,
technologies, trade, and global best practices and transforming 8
farmers to farm entrepreneurs, The 4th Agri Busienss Summit ;

2025 aims to provide the platform for agribusinesses connecting
with the markets, industry, institutions, and Covernmental
Programs. Towards this end, ICFA is bringing together eminent
personalities of Indian and global agriculture, food, and
agribusiness sectorson one platform.

India Agribusiness Excellence Awards 2025

These awards will be presented to the agribusiness companies
operating in India, who are serving the farm or food sector with
good quality products, technologies, or services. Companies
fulfilling the following criteria may send their short write-up by e f
mail forconsideration by the Jury: |

O Minimum 3 years of operations and growth of 7% plus B
during the last 3 years.

O Minimum Size Rs. 100 crores and employing 100 plus and
operating in7 plus States

O Having launched innovative products, technologies, or
business models

O Contributing to society through sustainability projects or
significant CSR programs.

O RE&D-driven professional organization with a strong ethical
codeofconductin business.
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India International Agro Trade and Technology Fair 2025

Day 1 : - Tuesday, 16™ December 2025

| Inauguration of 3 day-long Exhibition : © 2 M00AM - 0130 PM
Farmers Workshop on Technologies 01:30 PI4 - 0430 PM
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Day 2 : - Wednesday, 17" December 2025

- Farmers Workshop on Post Harvest Management 10:30 AM - 01,00 PM
Farmers Workshop ﬁil?ﬂbd.hgricultu re Practice 02:00 PV - 0430 PM
Technical Seminars

Seminar on Inputs Management in Agriculture 10:30 AlM - 0130 PM

o ik ei30PM-0230PM
; ) 02:30 P14 - 0520 PM

Day 3 : - Thursday, 18" December 2025

Farmers Workshop on PHM and Marketing i, oy m.su Ald - m:.ir'.i PM




Sponsorships Details :

Title Sponsor/PartnerState (INR 40 lakh)
Principal Sponsor/Guest States (INR 25 lakh)
MainSponsors (INR10.0lakh)

Sponsors (INR 6.0 lakh)
Co-Sponsors(INR4.0 lakh)

W N R 9

Associate Sponsors (INR 2.5lakh)

" Delegate Reglstraﬂnns

5-5 Registration - 15 % discount | 6 and more Registrations - 20% Discdunts

’f;:, iy, g
SI lllm
Smallest Stall
Small Stall 12 1,20,000 1,08,000
Standard Stall 24 2,40,000 216,000
Medium Stall 36 3,60,000 3,24,000
Special Stall 48 4,80,000 432,000
Large Stall 72 7,20,000 6,48,000
Pavilion Corner 100 10,00,000 9,00,000
Small Pavilion 200 20,00,000 18,00,000
Open Bare Space R ———
p = . =
i‘f"'“‘“‘f-a ] 533;; Size (sq.m.) tlpan llara Stalls Il;q'SE Pri w 4500/, m. 3
Small Stall 50 2,25,000
Standard Stall 100 4,50,000
Medium Stall 200 9,00,000
Special Stall 400 18,00,000




About ICFA s o

The Indian Chamber of Food and Agriculture (ICFA) is the apex budy in India dedicated to advancing
business, policy, and developmental agendas within the food and agriculture sectors. Senving as a global
platform, ICFA plays pivotal role in agro trade facilitation, policy advocacy, technology ard agribusiness
services, ICFA’s proactive approach helps identify and address critical challenges facing Incian agriculture
while opening new avenues for national and global partnerships, agro-ventures, investment and
international trade. By actively engaging with its various Industry Working Groups and Sector-specific
Councils, ICFA amplifies the voice of key stakeholders, including farmers, trade and ind ustry, both at the
nationaland global levels.

ICFA is a leader in driving digital technologies, food and nutrition security, and agriculture sustainability.
These efforts have garnered global recognition and strategic partnerships with esteemec| organizations
such as ICAR, APEDA, WTC, University of California, and many other international entities. W th a mission to
catalyze agribusinesses and agritech startups, ICFA strives to leverage international collaborations to
mobilize technologies and investments.

In less than a decade since its inception, ICFA has signed MoUs with over four dozer, national and
international organizations, reinforcing its position as a knowledge-driven platforrn, working in
partnerships for sustainable growth in the agriculture sector. ICFA is committed to cultive ting a thriving
ecosystem for entrepreneurship, which holds immense potential for economic growth, sustainable
development, and global food and nutrition security.
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For more details, please contact

" Mr. Ankit Kumar, thuty General Manager ¢
Moblll 1497 - 729008227
Ergljl .‘uﬂkihkumar@lcf 3.0rg.in

Moblle : +91 - 8874184076
Emall ; tushar.sharma@l¢fa.org.in

Mr. Tushar Sharma, Director ‘

: Scan the QR

to Register 31 www.agroworldindia.com

i



Benefits 1o ¢
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Partner Sponsor/Partner State
(INR 40.00 lac)

Official status of the Partner Sponsor/Partner State of the
Event.

Name and logos to appearalong with the organizers in all
the promotional materials like posters, leaflets, hoardings,
site gates and program banners.

Free furnished space of 48 sq, mt, in relevant pavilion at
prime location

Name and logo to appear in all advertisements in national
and reglonal newspapers, magazines, websites, hoardings,
site panel etc. along with the organisers.

Special acknowledgement during inaugural and
concluding functions,

Dedicated businesslounge 24 sq. mt.

Name and logoto appear in all technical as well as farmers
seminars and workshops.

Back page advertisernent in the Event Souvenir,
Sponsortoshare Inaugural as well as concluding dais.
Speaker slot in all CEQOs Round Table and business
dialogue seminars.

Complimentary sponsorship of Agri Business Summit

Principal Sponsor/Guest States
(INR25lac)

Official status of the Principal Sponsor/Guest States of the
Event.

Name and logos to appear along with the organizers in all
the promotional materials like posters, leaflets, hoardings,
site gates and program banners.

Free furnished space of 36 5q. mt. in the relevant pavilion at
prime location.

Name and logo to appear in all advertisements in national
and regional newspapers, magazines, websites, hoardings,
site panel etc. along with the organisers.

Special acknowledgement during inaugural and
concluding functions.

Dedicated businesslounge 18 sg. mt

Name and logo to appearin all technical as well as farmers
seminars and workshops.

Inside Back page advertisement in the Event Souvenir.
Sponsor toshare concluding dals.

Speaker slot in all CEOs Round Table and business
dialogueseminars.

Complimentary sponsorship of Agri Business Summit

3. Main Sponsors (INR10 lac)

0! Officlal status of Main Sponsor ofthe event,

O Free furnished space of 24 sq. mt. in relavant pavilion at
prime location,

O Names and logos to appear in promotional materials like
posters,site gatesand program banners.

O Three banners/standees can be displayed in exhibition
area

O Special acknowledgment during naugural and
concluding functions,

0 Name and logo to appear in all advertisernents In national
and regional newspapers, magazines, welysites, hoardings,
site panel etc,

O Addressing in concluding function and dedicated
business lounge12 sq.mt.

0| Logosto appear in all the Technical Seminars,

O Color page advertisement in the Event Souvenir,

O Participationinall the CEOs Round Table:.

© Complimentary Co-sponsorship of Agri Eusiness Summit
2025

4. Sponsors (INR 06 Lac)

0  Officlal status of Sponsorof the event.

O Free furnished space of 18 sq. mt. in reliwvant pavilion at
prime location.

O Names and logos to appear in promotional materials like
posters, site gates and program banners.

O | Two banners (6x3 feet) displayed in exhibilionarea.

O | Special acknowledgment during inaugural function.

0 Nameand logotoappearin all hoardings, site panel etc.

0 'Colour page advertisament in the Event Sauvenir,

5. Co-Sponsors (INR 04 lac)

© Officlal status of Co-Sponsorofthe event.

O Free furnished space of 12 sq. mt. inrelevar t pavilion.

O Names and logos to appear in promational materials |ike
Panels, Standees and programliterature. | One banner (6x3
feet) can be displayed in exhibition area.

O Special acknowledgement during concluiding function.

O B/W page advertisernent inthe Event Souvenir,

6. Associate Sponsors (INR 250 Lac)

O Official status of Assoclate Sponsor of the ¢vent
© Branding onall marketing collaterals

O Color Page advertisement of event souvenir

© | Standees (6'3 fit) can be displayed at the venue
O Freefurnished spaceof 9sg.mt



Glimpse of Past Events ; .
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